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" Dr. Peter A. Morris, Director
Division of Reactor Licensing : Lo
Atomic Energy Commission C ; i A oo
~ ’ Washington, D. C. 20545 '

Re: Oconee Units 1, 2,-
Docket Nos. 50-269,

‘§6QMahny- File Cy«
Dear Dr. Morris:

Duke Power Company is filing herewith a revision,qdated June 26, 1970, to
Amendment No. 13 to its Application- for Licenses for the Oconee Nuclear
Station, which is under construction pursuant to provisional construction
permits CPPR-33, -34, and -35 issued by the Commission on November 6, 1967.

ThlS filing includes a revision to the “Amendment Document and a revised
letter to replace the transmittal letter addressed to Dr. Peter A. Morris.

Please replace the second paﬁe of the Amendment Document ‘with revised

pages 2 and 3 dated June 26, 1970 and the transmittal letter dated June T
22, 1970 with the revised letter (consisting of two pages revised June 26,
1970).

These revisions are necesséry in order to designate Babcock & Wilcox Topi-
cal Report BAW-10023, "Computer Codes and Methods Used in Performing LOCA
Analyses,'" dated June, 1970, as "PROPRIETARY". . ’

Sincerely,

A. C. Thies

dpm




